


Insurance and Surety Committee
Memorandum of Committee Minutes

To:	All Insurance and Surety Committee Members
The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:	Katie Heckert

Re:	Meeting Minutes – Insurance and Surety Committee – Monthly Telephone Conference – July 16, 2018
******************************************************************************

1. Opening: 
Co-Chair Michael Meyer called the meeting to order at 12:03 PM.  
2. Approval of Minutes:
	Meeting minutes from June 18, 2018 were approved.  
3. Insurance Matters! Newsletter:
[bookmark: _GoBack]The next issue will be distributed at the Florida Bar Legislative Update and Executive Council Meeting at the Breakers at the end of the month.  Please let Mariela Malfeld or Cynthia Beissel know if you have any topics you would like to see covered or articles you would like to submit for upcoming publication.
4. Upcoming CLE  
Please contact Michael Meyer if you would like to present or have topic suggestions, including any future speaker series of interest. 
6. CLE Presentation (12:08 PM – 1:01 PM):
Steve Goodfellow, Ph.D., CPCU, Partner, VP National Accounts, for Insurance Office of America (IOA), presented Part 2 of his presentation on "Devastating Claims – The Most Dangerous and Common Insurance Coverage Mistakes."
7. Closing: 
The meeting was adjourned at 1:02 P.M.
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